Dorothy Menasco

From: Jeff Bates
. Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2005 11:32 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco
Cc: Kira Scott; Sally Simmons; Robyn P. Holland (Robyn.Holland@BELLSOUTH.COM)
Subject: 050047-TP - BST/NOW Communications, Inc. et al - Amendment
Dorothy,

The above amendment shows the CLEC name as it once was. BST hasn't filed a name change amendment to the
underlying agreement, to my knowledge, yet.

Please add company code TX197 to the list of utilities covered in the amendment so it will be available via the company
information in MCD.

In addition to the above, please change the CLEC name in the docket title to reflect what is shown in MCD - NOW
Communications, Inc. (TX197.)

Robyn/BellSouth: please file a name change amendment for this agreement at your earliest convenience. (The
underlying Docket for this agreement is 030268-TP.)

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539
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